

Wallowa-Whitman National Forest Outreach Notice—Temporary Positions GS-02 to GS-07 Open October 30, 2020 through November 9th 2020

The Wallowa Whitman National Forest is looking for a committed, hardworking, highly skilled workforce for a variety of departments at 14 Duty Stations located near Unity, Baker City, Halfway, La Grande, and Joseph, Oregon. The forest will also be hiring temporary employees in Clarkston, Washington and Riggins, Idaho.

Working on the Wallowa Whitman National Forest is very rewarding and requires talented people working safely as part of a team in a variety of specialized positions; including district Fire Management, Timber Management, Natural Resources, Fisheries and Wildlife management, Archeology, Engineering, Administration, Recreation and Dispatch.

This outreach is for GS-0462-02 through GS-0462-07 temporary positions. The vacancy announcements for these positions posted in this document, reference the U.S. Government's official website for employment opportunities: <u>USAJobs</u>. These are national vacancy announcements with a specific opening and closing date. The vacancy announcements will be open for applications on October 30th, 2020. Those who wish to be considered for these positions must apply to the vacancy announcements by the closing date of November 9th, 2020.

The Certificates of Candidates for these positions will be issued to the selecting officials on or about December 16th, 2020. All applicants who have applied to the announcements on or before the listed closing date and are found to be qualified and in the quality group will be referred for consideration. While these are the current vacancies available throughout the agency, please apply to any position and duty station you may be interested in as those positions may become vacant through the temporary hiring process. Applicants should check the status of their application during this time in their USAJobs account.

Carefully read the entire vacancy announcement. Follow the instructions on how to apply and submit needed documentation. **Incomplete applications may result in not being referred for consideration.**

In order to discuss your interests with a supervisor, please respond to this outreach. Your response is important. Please submit the electronic survey below or email your outreach response to the supervisor listed for each location (pg 8-14).



Wallowa Whitman National Forest temporary hire outreach survey.



Wallowa Whitman National Forest's employment page.

Contents

Nallowa Whitman Outreach Notice—Temporary Positions	1
The Process and Timeline	
How to Apply:	3
Step1 – Create a USAJOBS account	3
Step 2 - Create a Resume with USAJOBS or upload a Resume into your USAJOBS account.	3
Step 3 - Click "Apply Online"	3
Land Management Workforce Flexibility Act	4
LMWFA Eligibility Criteria:	5
Required Documents to Show Eligibility for LMWFA:	5
Land Management Agencies are defined as:	6
Public Land Corps:	6
PLC Eligibility Criteria:	6
Required Documents to Show Eligibility for PLC:	6
Agency Contact Information:	6
Things to keep in mind when applying:	7
Other places to have questions answered or get further information:	7
Dutreach Notice Reply	14

The Process and Timeline

September 14, 2020 – Outreach begins.

October 30, 2020 — Vacancy announcements will be activated in <u>USAJobs.gov</u>. Do not apply before October 30th. The announcement dates should specify dates in October-November 2020.

November 9, 2020 — Application deadline, 11:59 Eastern Time. Apply through www.usajobs.gov. Applicants are encouraged to apply for multiple locations (where they would accept a position if offered), even if positions for certain locations in which you are interested are not listed as vacant. Vacancies may occur during the hiring process and could be filled during Selection Week.

February 2021 — Selections. Representatives from each forest will make recommendations for hiring. Candidates selected will be notified by a Forest Service representative by phone. Those not selected should check your USAjobs account for status updates. During the selection week candidates will be given 4 hours to respond to voicemails or emails from the recommending officials. It is highly encouraged to be available via phone during this time.

April, 2021 – Earliest possible effective start date. This will vary by position.

Note: Interagency Fire Program Management (IFPM) and Forest Service – Fire Program Management (FS-FPM) qualifications must be met prior to vacancy closing date.

If you are a returning federal firefighter, a current copy of your IQCS Master Record will be required for fire positions in this outreach because of these qualification requirements.

How to Apply:

Please print and read the entire announcement and all the instructions before you begin.

You must complete the application process and submit all required documents electronically by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time (ET) on the cut-off date or closing date of the announcement. Assistance is available during business hours (normally 9:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m., Monday – Friday Eastern Time). Applying online is highly encouraged. If applying online poses a hardship, please contact FS HRM Contact Center Phone: 877-372-7248 Option 2 well before the closing date for an alternate method. All hardship application packages with supporting documents must be received no later than noon on the closing date of the announcement in order to be entered into the system prior to its closing. This agency provides reasonable accommodation to applicants with disabilities on a case-by-case basis. Please contact FS HRM Contact Center if you require this for any part of the application and hiring process.

Step1 – Create a USAJOBS account

(If you do not already have one) at www.usajobs.gov. It is recommended that as part of your profile you set up automatic email notification to be informed when the status of your application changes. If you choose not to set up this automatic notification, then you will have to log into your USAJOBS account to check on the status of your application.

Step 2 - Create a Resume with USAJOBS or upload a Resume into your USAJOBS account.

You may want to customize your resume to ensure it documents duties and accomplishments you have gained that are directly related to this position in order to verify that qualifications are met. In addition, your resume must support your responses to the online questionnaire (you may preview the online questionnaire by clicking on the link at the end of the How You Will Be Evaluated section of the job announcement).

Step 3 - Click "Apply Online"

Follow the prompts to complete the Occupational Questionnaire and attach any additional documents that may be required. You can update your application or documents anytime while the announcement is open. Simply log into your USAJOBS account and click on "Application Status." Click on the position title, and then select "Update Application" to continue.

3

The following documents must be submitted to constitute a complete application package. **It is your responsibility to ensure that all required documents are received within the required timeframes.** Our office cannot be responsible for incompatible software, delays in the mail service etc. Failure to submit required, legible documents will result in elimination from consideration.

- **Resume** that includes the following information: 1) job information for which you are applying; 2) personal information; 3) education; 4) work experience; and, 5) other qualifications (including IQCS Master Record).
- **College Transcripts** if education is required for meeting basic qualifications and/or you are substituting education for specialized experience. An unofficial copy is sufficient with the application, however, if selected, an official college transcript will be required.
- **DD-214** (Member 4 Copy) and/or SF-15 Application for 10-point Veteran Preference if claiming Veterans' Preference or eligibility for appointment under the VRA, VEOA, or 30% Disabled Veterans hiring authority.
- **SF-50** Notification of Personnel Action if you are a current or former Federal employee that will verify your federal status, position title, series and grade. FSA County employees must provide the most recent notification of Personnel Action (Form SF-50-B or FSA-50) that verifies permanent status. Also provide the SF-50 that reflects the highest grade level held on a permanent basis or the full performance level of your current position, whichever is higher.
- **Annual Performance Appraisal** if you are a current Federal employee, submit the most recently completed annual performance appraisal (dated within 18 months) which identifies the employee's official rating of record, signed by the supervisor, or a statement advising why the performance appraisal is unavailable. Do not submit a performance plan.
- **Certification of Disability** if you are eligible for appointment based on a disability under the Schedule A hiring authority. This certification can be documented by a counselor from a State Vocational Rehabilitation Agency or the Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment Service of the Department of Veterans Affairs, by a statement or letter on a physician/medical professionals' letterhead stationary, or by statements, records, or letters from a Federal Government agency that issues or provides disability benefits. The certification must verify the applicant has a severe disability, is eligible under a Schedule A appointment authority, and he or she is able to perform the essential duties of the position. The certification must also describe any needed reasonable accommodation. You can review additional information at: Federal Employment of People with Disabilities.
- **Proof of Eligibility** if you are eligible for appointment based on service in the Peace Corps, Vista, Action Cooperative, or another special authority.
- CTAP/ICTAP documentation if separated from Federal service or pending separation based on a reduction in force (RIF) or other management workforce reduction action. Proof of eligibility must include a separation notice or Certificate of Expected Separation, SF-50 that documents the RIF separation action or most recent SF-50 (that is not an award), and latest performance appraisal (dated within the last 18 months) or a statement advising why one is unavailable.
- **IQCS Master Record** showing your training and qualifications for the position. If an IQCS Master Record is not available, some form of documented proof of training and qualifications will be needed for most positions.

NOTE: If a document is resubmitted, it replaces the previous submission, which means the previous document is no longer available to the Human Resources Office. If you are adding to, rather than replacing a previous submission, you must upload both the old document and the new document.

Land Management Workforce Flexibility Act

Important Note for Merit Promotion Announcements: Under the Area of Consideration for Merit announcement, all regions will be including the Land Management Workforce Flexibility Act (LMWFA) for eligible applicants. Along with Forest Service-wide applicants already in career or career-conditional appointments, temporary employees who meet the

4

LMWFA eligibility requirements may also apply to the merit announcement. For this Act, a time-limited competitive appointment is either a temporary appointment or a term appointment defined as:

- Temporary Appointment is a competitive, nonpermanent appointment for a period not to exceed 1-year (May be extended be extended up to a maximum of 1 additional year for a total of 24 months of service). This includes 1039 appointments.
- Term Appointment is a competitive nonpermanent appointment for a period of more than 1-year but not more than 4 years.
- Excepted service temporary appointments do not count toward eligibility for this Act.

LMWFA Eligibility Criteria:

Appointed to the initial time-limited appointment under open, competitive examination (e.g., OPM competitive list of eligible, Demonstration Project Authority, Delegated Examining, etc.); and

- Must have served in a specific land management agency/agencies under 1 or more time-limited appointment(s) for more than 24 months (without a break in service of two or more years); and
- Performance was at an acceptable level throughout the (more than) 24 months of employment; and
- Most recent separation was for reasons other than misconduct or performance

Required Documents to Show Eligibility for LMWFA:

- Documentation of Service Time eligibility: Copies of their Notification of Personnel Action(s) (SF-50s) showing the employee has served in appropriate appointment(s) for a period/periods that total more than 24 months without a break in service of two or more years (include initial hire actions, extensions, conversions and termination/separation SF-50s for each period of work). Failure to provide proper documentation in order to determine eligibility may result in loss of consideration.
- 2. Documentation of Acceptable Performance for Service Time:
 - Performance rating(s) showing an acceptable level of performance for period(s) of employment counted towards their eligibility, signed by their supervisor(s); or
 - If documentation of a rating does not exist for one or more periods, a statement from the employee's supervisor(s) or other individual in the chain of command indicating an acceptable level of performance for the period(s) of employment counted towards their eligibility; or
 - Applicants who do not provide a performance appraisal (1. above) or other performance documentation (2. above) for any period that they are using to qualify for eligibility under the LMWFA, shall provide:
 - \circ $\;$ a stated reason as to why the appraisal/documentation is not available
 - a statement that their performance for all periods was at an acceptable level, their most recent separation was for reasons other than misconduct or performance, and they were never notified that they were not eligible for rehire based on performance.
 - This shall be accepted in lieu of providing copies of the performance appraisals.

Land Management Agencies are defined as:

USDA:

Forest Service

Department of Interior agencies:

- Bureau of Land Management
- National Park Service
- Fish and Wildlife Service
- Bureau of Indian Affairs
- Bureau of Reclamation

Public Land Corps:

Important Note: The <u>Public Land Corps (PLC) Act of 1993</u> provides authority for the Federal government to utilize and expose youth to public service by hiring young adults (ages of 16 to 30) to perform needed conservation activities and assist the Federal government with natural resources. The PLC allows qualified individuals to apply through internal merit vacancy announcements to permanent positions and are provided career-conditional appointments if selected.

On December 16, 2016, the PLC Act of 1993 was amended to (a) increase the age limit for participants, and (b) extend eligibility period.

PLC Eligibility Criteria:

- 1. Served as a qualified participant between the age of 16-30 (inclusive), on an appropriate conservation project completing a minimum of 640 hours of satisfactory service that included at least 120 hours through PLC; and
- 2. Meet OPM Qualification Standards and any other qualification requirement(s) stated in the vacancy announcement for the position for which they are applying (including any selective placement factors, positive education requirements, physical requirements, etc.).
- 3. Public Lands Corps Certificate of Eligibility for Noncompetitive Hiring Status showing completion of required service under this program

Eligibility for noncompetitive hiring status under this authority continues for not more than two years after completion of Public Land Corps service.

Required Documents to Show Eligibility for PLC:

• Certificate of Eligibility for Noncompetitive Hiring Status showing completion of required service under this program.

6

Agency Contact Information:

HRM Contact Center

Phone: 877-372-7248 Option 2 TDD: 800-877-8339 Email: <u>fsjobs@fs.fed.us</u> Agency Information: USDA Forest Service Do not mail in applications. See instructions on How to Apply.

Things to keep in mind when applying:

- Vacancy Announcements on USAJobs will give examples of the specialized experience for each position advertised. Ensure your resume matches the listed specialized experience requirement in plain language. This should be listed under a work experience that shows title, series, grade and time period performed so that HR can properly credit. Ensure all SF-50's showing on-boarding/offboarding and performance for each time period or statement as to why missing that time period is properly loaded into USA Jobs.
- Ensure all required documents listed in the vacancy announcement are attached to your application.
- Allow yourself plenty of time to apply for positions. The USAJobs system closes all announcements at midnight Eastern Time on closing date.
- Print and read the entire vacancy announcement to ensure you have included all required information and documents. Be very specific with resume dates and duties, particularly showing 6 months of general (outdoor) work experience.
- Ensure you have a current IQCS Master Record (For returning fire applicants only)
- It is recommended that you also apply to nearby forest duty stations, multiple positions within the selected duty stations and multiple grades associated with the position of interest.
- Confirm that the announcement dates and job titles in USAJOBS align with those provided in this outreach.

Other places to have questions answered or get further information:

- FS Videos: Welcome to the Forest Service: Applying for a Job
- Search "Land Management" on www.USAJOBS.gov to find more information about the LMWFA Hiring Authority.

7

USA Jobs YouTube Videos: <u>How to Apply for Federal Jobs</u>

				D 1
Position	USAJobs Links:	Point of Contact	Grade Level	Duty Location
Forestry Technician (Trails)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Trails) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Trails) <u>GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid</u> <u>(General)</u>	Cathy Conover <u>cathy.conover@usda.gov</u> 208-628-3916	GS- 3/4/5	Riggins, II
Forestry Technician (Wilderness/Trails)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Wilderness/Trails) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Wilderness/Trails)	Cathy Conover <u>cathy.conover@usda.gov</u> 208-628-3916	GS-4/5	Riggins, IE
Visitor Information Services	GS-0303-03-Customer Service Representative GS-1001-04-Visitor Information Assistant	Sara Bethscheider <u>sara.bethscheider@usda.gov</u> 54 1-426-5546	GS-3/4	Riggins, ID
Forestry Technician (Recreation)	GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Recreation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Recreation)	Cathy Conover <u>cathy.conover@usda.gov</u> 208-628-3916	GS- 3/4/5	Riggins, IC
Forestry Technician (Lookout)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Lookout) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Lookout) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (Fire Suppression)	Adam Wing adam.wing@usda.gov 541-263-0858 Gabe Hale gabriel.hale@usda.gov 541-426-5652	GS- 5/4/3	Riggins, IC
Forestry Technician (Recreation)	GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Recreation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Recreation) GS-0462-06-Forestry Technician (Recreation/OHV)	Jay Moore jay.moore@usda.gov 541-523-1383	GS- 4/5/6	Baker City OR

Biological Science Technician (Invasive Plants)	GS-0404-03-Biological Science Aid GS-0404-04-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources)	Scott Schaefer <u>scott.schaefer@usda.gov</u> 541-962-8550	GS-3/4	Baker City, OR
Biological Science Technician (Stream Survey)	GS-0404-04-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources)	Will Glenn <u>william.glenn@usda.gov</u>	GS-4	Baker City, OR
Biological Science Technician (Botany)	GS-0404-07-Biological Science Technician (Plants)	Sabrina Smits <u>sabrina.smits@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1331	GS-7	Baker City, OR
Biological Science Technician (Range Monitoring)	GS-0404-05-Biological Science Technician (Plants)	Susan Geer <u>susan.geer@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1348	GS-5	Baker City, OR
Survey Technician	GS-0817-03-Survey Aid GS-0817-04-Survey Technician GS-0817-05-Survey Technician	Robert Moyers <u>robert.moyers@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1281	GS- 3/4/5	Baker City, OR
Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (Fire) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	Derral Thomas <u>derral.thomas@usda.gov</u> 208-739-2893	GS- 2/3/4/5	Baker City, OR
Forestry Technician (Lookout)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Lookout)	Derral Thomas <u>derral.thomas@usda.gov</u> 208-739-2893	GS-5	Baker City, OR
Forestry Technician (Fuels)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fuels)	Kris Wood <u>kris.wood@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1313	GS-5	Baker City, OR
Forestry Technician (Timber Stand Improvement)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Timber Stand Improvement) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Timber Stand Improvement)	Roy Cuzick roy.cuzick@usda.gov	GS-4/5	Baker City, OR
Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General)	Thomas Mcginley, <u>thomas.mcginley@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1346	GS- 2/3/4/5	Baker City, OR

	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation)			
Engineering Aid	GS-0802-03-Engineering Aid	Tom Armon thomas.armon@usda.gov 541-523-1219	GS-3	Baker City, OR
Archeologist	GS-0102-05 Archeologist	Sarah Crump <u>sarah.crump@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1249	GS-5	Baker City, OR
Visitor Information Assistant	GS-0303-03-Customer Service Representative GS-1001-04-Visitor Information Assistant GS-1001-05 Visitor Information Assistant	<u>Michael.Ball@usda.gov</u> 509-758-0616	GS- 3/4/5	Halfway, OR (H.C. Dam)
Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (Fire) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	Derral Thomas <u>derral.thomas@usda.gov</u> 208-739-2893	GS- 2/3/4/5	Halfway, OR
Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (Fire) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	Derral Thomas <u>derral.thomas@usda.gov</u> 208-739-2893	GS- 2/3/4/5	Unity, OR
Forestry Technician (Recreation)	GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Recreation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Recreation)	Jay Moore jay.moore@usda.gov 541-523-1383	GS-4/5	La Grande, OR

Forestry Technician (Recreation/OHV)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Recreation/OHV)	Jay Moore jay.moore@usda.gov 541-523-1383	GS-5	La Grande, OR
Biological Science Technician	GS-0404-03-Biological Science Aid GS-0404-04-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources) GS-0404-05-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources) GS-0404-06-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources) GS-0404-07-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources)	Aric Johnson <u>aric.johnson@usda.gov</u> 541-962-8517	GS- 4/5/6/7	La Grande, OR
Biological Science Technician (Invasive Plants)	GS-0404-03-Biological Science Aid GS-0404-04-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources)	Scott Schaefer <u>scott.schaefer@usda.gov</u> 541-962-8550	GS-3/4	La Grande, OR
Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (Fire) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-05 <u>r</u> -Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	Derek Cooper derek.cooper@usda.gov 541-962-8516 Kevin Bomberger kevin.bomberger@usda.gov 541-962-8556	GS- 2/3/4/5	La Grande, OR
Forestry Technician (Hotshot)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Hotshot/Handcrew) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Hotshot)	Brett Johnson <u>Brett.johnson@usda.gov</u> 541-786-6024 Eric Jorgensen <u>Eric.jorgensen@usda.gov</u> 435-881-4022	GS-4/5	La Grande, OR
Forestry Technician (Helitack)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Helitack) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Helitack)	Simon Driskell simon.driskell@usda.gov 541-728-8724 Andy Hulse andrew.hulse@usda.gov 541-975-5440 Kit Compton kit.compton@usda.gov 541-975-5443	GS-4/5	La Grande, OR

Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation)	Lisa Laufenberg-Soward <u>lisa.laufenberg-</u> <u>soward@usda.gov</u> 541-962-8542	GS- 2/3/4/5	La Grande, OR
Forestry Technician (Timber Stand Improvement)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Timber Stand Improvement)	Roy Cuzick <u>roy.cuzick@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1327	GS-5	La Grande, OR
Forestry Technician (Fire Dispatch)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Fire Dispatch) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fire Dispatcher)	Josh Hewitt <u>joshua.hewitt@usda.gov</u> 541-910-2102	GS-4/5	La Grande, OR
Engineering Technician	GS-0802-03-Engineering Aid GS-0802-05-Engineering Technician (Civil)	Tom Armon <u>thomas.armon@usda.gov</u> 541-523-1219	GS-3/5	La Grande, OR
Fire Cache	WG-6907-05-Materials Handler	Cheryl Campbell cheryl.campbell2@usda.gov 541-975-5420	GS-3/5	La Grande, OR
Forestry Technician (Fuels)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fuels)	Derek Cooper derek.cooper@usda.gov 541-910-7031 Kevin Bomberger kevin.bomberger@usda.gov 541-306-0397	GS-5	La Grande, OR
Archeologist	GS-0102-05 Archeologist	Tony King Anthony.king@usda.gov 541-426-5532	GS-5	Joseph, OR
Forestry Technician (Recreation)	GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Recreation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Recreation)	Sam Wiswell <u>samuel.wiswell@usda.gov</u> 541-398-8139	GS- 3/4/5	Joseph, OR
Forestry Technician (Recreation/OHV)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Recreation/OHV)	Sam Wiswell <u>samuel.wiswell@usda.gov</u> 541-398-8139	GS-5	Joseph, OR

Forestry Technician (Wilderness/Trails)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Wild <u>r</u> erness/Trails) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Wilderness/Trails) <u>GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid</u> <u>(General)</u>	Sam Wiswell <u>samuel.wiswell@usda.gov</u> 541-398-8139	GS-4/5	Joseph, OR
Park Ranger	GS-0025-04-Park Ranger GS-0025-05-Park Ranger	Sam Wiswell samuel.wiswell@usda.gov 541-398-8139	GS-4/5	Joseph, OR
Forestry Technician (Trails)	GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Trails) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Trails) <u>GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid</u> <u>(General)</u>	Sam Wiswell <u>samuel.wiswell@usda.gov</u> 541-398-8139	GS-4/5	Joseph, OR
Biological Science Technician (Botany)	GS-0404-07-Biological Science Technician (Plants)	Jerry Hustafa jhustafa@usda.gov 541-426-5576	GS-7	Joseph, OR
Biological Science Technician (Invasive Plants)	GS-0404-04-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources) GS-0404-05-Biological Science Technician (Natural Resources)	Beckijo Wall <u>beckijo.smergut@usda.gov</u> 541-426-5535	GS-4/5	Joseph, OR
Biological Science Technician (Invasive Plants)	GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0404-04-Biological Science Technician (Invasive Plants) GS-0404-05-Biological Science Technician (Plants/Noxious Weeds)	Beckijo Wall <u>beckijo.smergut@usda.gov</u> 541-426-5535	GS- 3/4/5	Joseph, OR
Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (Fire) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fire Suppression)	Adam Wing adam.wing@usda.gov 541-263-0858 Gabe Hale gabriel.hale@usda.gov 541-426-5652	GS- 2/3/4/5	Joseph, OR
Forestry Technician (Fuels)	GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Fuels)	Adam Wing adam.wing@usda.gov	GS-5	Joseph, OR

		541-263-0858		
		Gabe Hale		
		gabriel.hale@usda.gov		
		541-426-5652		
	GS-0462-05-Forestry			
	Technician (Lookout)	Adam Wing		
	GS-0462-04-Forestry	adam.wing@usda.gov		
Forestry Technician	Technician (Lookout)	541-263-0858	GS-	Joseph, OR
(Lookout)	GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid	Gabe Hale	5/4/3	Riggins, ID
	(Fire Suppression)	gabriel.hale@usda.gov		
		541-426-5652		
Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation)	GS-0462-02-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid (General) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation)	Lisa Laufenberg-Soward lisa.laufenberg- <u>soward@usda.gov</u> 541-962-8542	GS- 2/3/4/5	Joseph, OR
Forestry Technician (Recreation)	<u>GS-0462-03-Forestry Aid</u> (<u>General</u>) GS-0462-04-Forestry Technician (Recreation) GS-0462-05-Forestry Technician (Recreation)	Mike Ball <u>Michael.Ball@usda.gov</u> 509-758-0616	GS- 3/4/5	Clarkston, WA
Position	USAJobs Links:	Point of Contact	Grade Level	Duty Location

Wallowa Whitman National Forest Outreach Notice Reply



Response to this outreach notice can be completed by scanning this QR code, clicking <u>here</u>, or providing the following information by **November 7**, 2020 to the respective supervisor/s for the duty location/s you are applying to.

Please respond to the outreach if you are interested in filling either a vacant position *or one that may become vacant through the Temporary Hiring process*. Your response is important. Supervisors will know to look for your name on the certificate list and allows you the opportunity to learn more about the position prior to it being filled.

Personal Information:

Name:

Address:

E-mail:

Phone:

Are you currently a permanent Federal employee?
QYes QNo

If YES, current Agency and location:

Current title/series/grade:

Please list duty stations on the forest you are interested in:

Please list temporary positions you are interested in: